PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Randall D Westmoreland [westmorelandr@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 3:51 PM

To: Fringer, John

Cc: Olson, Bruce; FermiCOL Resource

Subject: Re: List of Fermi 1 Potentially Interested Parties

John,

My best recollection is that I told Don Ferencz and Philip Harrigan that if they chose to participate as interested
parties, their name and address would

be published and they were o.k. with that. However, | do not have anything in writing that confirms the details of
those discussions. If you are concerned, you

could always call them and verify their consent.

Randy Westmoreland

Nuclear Development-Licensing
Technical Expert

Office: 313-235-3368
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CARING ABOUT THE ENVIRONMENT IS THE NATURE OF
OUR JOB.

PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED
COMMUNICATION

This communication may contain proprietary, privileged or
confidential information protected by law. It is solely for the
use of the intended recipient named above. Any review,
dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this
communication by someone other than the intended
recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering this
communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the
original message.

To: "westmorelandr@dteenergy.com" <westmorelandr@dteenergy.com>

From: "Fringer, John" <John.Fringer@nrc.gov>

Date: 08/30/2011 11:57AM

Cc: "Olson, Bruce" <Bruce.Olson@nrc.gov>, FermiCOL Resource <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Subject: List of Fermi 1 Potentially Interested Parties

Hi Randy,

Could you please reply to this e-mail confirming (per our phoncon just now) that you asked Don
Ferencz and Philip Harrigan (former Fermi 1 employees) when you talked to them, if they agreed that



their home addresses could be made publicly available and they said Yes (so | can have a written
record)? (The subject list is publicly available in ADAMS.)

Thanks much,

John

John Fringer

Environmental Project Manager
U.S.NRC

NRO/DSER/RENV

Bldg./Rm. T-7F16

Mailstop: T-7F27

phone: (301) 415-6208

fax: (301) 415-5399
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